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To:  Board of Parks and Recreation 

From:  Mark Heintz – Director of Parks and Recreation 

Date:  August 20, 2024 

Re:  Frank Hammond Park track change order 

 

There was a previous authorization for the crack repair and repaving of the Frank Hammond Park track at a cost of not 

to exceed $64,000. The contractor reached out as the crack repair work was being completed to inform staff that the 

crack repair work would slightly exceed that amount. They asked if they should remove crack work to get within the 

price previously approved or if we wanted them to repair all cracks they recognized.  

 

Staff directed them to complete the additional crack repair work which will result in an additional $1,543.50. The overall 

total of the project adding the additional patching results in a project total of $65,543.50.  

 

 

Recommendation:  

A motion to confirm the additional $1,543.50 of work for the repaving of the Frank Hammond Park track by Milestone 

Contractors L.P. for a total cost of $65,543.50.  

 


